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Thanks Catherine, yes that all looks good to me!
Kind Regards

Heather

Heather Twizell

Senior Adviser — Sustainable Development
Sussex & Kent Team

Natural England

0208 0268024 / 07584 004144

Say My Name — "Heh-ther Twy-zle”
Pronouns — she / her

From: Catherine Hughes <catherine.hughes@dover.gov.uk>
8 March 2023 17:05

To: Twizell, Heather <Heather.Twizell@naturalengland.org.uk=; Ashley Taylor <Ashley.Taylor@DOVER.GOV.UK>

Subject: RE: DDC response to NE comments on Local Plan

Hi Heather,

Many thanks for our meeting this afternoon — it was very helpful to be able to talk through the small number of outstanding issues with you.
We have summarised the outcomes of our discussions in the attached Update note, which I trust also reflects your understanding of what was discussed and agreed.

If you were able to quickly confirm this content, we would be very grateful.

Going forward, as previously mentioned, this Update and the Schedule of respenses forwarded on 14 March will form the basis for a Statement of Common Ground with Natural England, which
will be prepared in the coming months.

With best wishes,
Catherine

Catherine Hughes MRTPI
Planning Policy Consultant

DDC working days: Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays





